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Jackie Deibel

From: Warren Fondu [warren@andrettikarting.com]
Sent:  Monday, November 08, 2010 1:02 PM

To: Jackie Deibel
Subject: Andretfi Kart info
Jackie,

Below are two web links of the manufacturers of the karts we used in the test. We use the
Stratos Karts currently up here. The bandits came from our park in Florida. Let me know if you

need more info.

http:/Awww.stratoskarts.com/whatweoffer.htm

http://www.banditkarts.com/indexb.shtinl

Thanks,

Warren Fondu

Andretti Indoor Karting and Games
11000 Alpharetta Hwy

Roswell, GA 30076

Ofc 770-992-5688
Fax 770-992-6066
Cell 718-440-7017

www.andrettikarting.com
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About Us - What We Offer

Stratos Is the only company Ia the United States that Is In business solely to produce turn-key competition-type fleet /
rental karts. Our roots reach back to England In 1974, and we were among the most successful of the fiedging European
"Indoor Kart” manufacturers when we relocated to better focus on the United States market in 2001, Since then we have
sold hundreds of karts annually to dozens of satisfied fieet owners all aver the world, and have earned the repeat business
of some of the largest and most profitable Indoor Centers in the country.

what type of karts do you sell? Our in-house designed and built 4130 chromely
chassis have layouts similar to a lightwelght competition racing go kart, but are
constructed more durably to withstand the rigors of indoor and fleet use. A sliding
adjustable seat and adjustable foot pedals are standard, with a head rest hoop and safety
belt avallable as optlons. All Karts come standard In turn-key running form with a four-
cycle Honda GX-270 engine making approximately 11 HP at 5500 RPM.

How much do they cost? The base 1S_11 Is $5,795; options can typlcally add $350 -
$500. Our unique position as a U.S. manufacturer allows us to affer a superior product at
typical savings of 25% - 40% over European brands,

How fast do they go? All karts are shipped standard with a 9HP four-cycle Honda
engine and 5.10:1 finat drive ratio that glves a top speed of 29 - 31 MPH, depending upon
the tire slze used. Addltional belt pulley ratios are available that will altow for speeds in
excess of 60 MPH. :

wWhat else do you sell? More than just a kart manufacturer, Stratos offers compiete
indoor and outdoor karting center solutions, from Customer Check-in / Point-of-Sale &
timing to barriers and course layout consulting. A majority of our components are
designed and made in-hause, and our Parts Department 1s fully stocked to ship to your
Karting Center direct from our warehouse In southern Californla, no matter what brand of
fleet you own. We also offer select parts for Individual racers and enthusiasts.

COMPANY MANUFACTURING WHY BUY STRATOS? CONTACT
Copyright © 2001 - 2010 Stratos Karts, Inc.
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Welcome to Bandit karts, home of the Y2K -the Winner of the

Building winning race chassis for over 20
years, the Bandit name has visited victory
lane in all forms of karting competition.
Pavement, Dirt, Oval and Road Course Racers
all rely on Bandiit Karts for quality, innovation
and reliability.

Bandit Chassis Offeriﬁqs:

Y2K-7 for Jr's asphalt and road
course competition

i Bandit Showdown for dirt &
asphalt oval track racing

Bandit Smoke for 2&4 cycle Gold
Cup, Man Cup read course
competition

w1t Bandit Chassi

Bandit Gunslingers Jr/Sr Champ . 2008, our dri

for dirt and oval racing <% Manufacturer
. . . . in a row! A huge th
' Bandit Streamliner Sit up Sprint contributed togwim

Road Race!

i 1
Bandit Kid-Y2K Kart Fully gggﬂfyﬁierr:é:fej

Adjustablei our racers competi

Qur "fast" support links:
.. Bandit Dealer Listings:F5
1 Dealer Info Request Form: e
.\ Bandit Karts Contact: =4
. Bandit Price List:Fea

Down

Danica Patrick Honda Film Watch now to discover the upside of fall
Go Karts For Sale $499 Huge Discount on All New Go Karts. 110cc-
Race Car Graphics & Wraps Race Car Numbers & Decals Driver N:

http://www.banditkarts.com/main2.shtml 11/9/2010



